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Legislative File No:  2016-0138 - Revised 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Leanne Scott, Deputy Clerk 
 
DATE:  March 30, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals Appointments 
 
 
REQUEST: 
To provide City Council Members with information for the nomination of three (3) Citizen 
Representatives to the Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 
2019. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Current Citizen Representative, Mr. Kenneth Koluch whose term expired March 31, 2016, was 
contacted and indicated his interest in serving an additional three-year (3) term. 
 
A Notice of Vacancy for a three-year term on the Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals expiring March 31, 
2019 was posted at City Hall, Rochester Hills Public Library, City Web Page and Cable Channels.  
Interested residents had until April 8, 2016 to submit a Candidate Questionnaire.  
 
Residents whose Candidate Questionnaires are on file with the Clerk’s office and who have indicated 
interest in the Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals include: 
 
Mr. Bill Chalmers 
Mr. Ryan Deel 
Mr. Jayson Graves 
Mr. Philip Hurst 
Mr. Kenneth Koluch 
Mr. Ken Krajewski 
Ms. Kelly Lyons 
Mr. Daniel Marchese 
Mr. Edward Olson 
Mr. Stanley Paurazas 
Mr. Steve Reina 
Mr. Robert Schultz 
Mr. Steve Siegfried 
Mr. Tom Stephens 
Mr. Charles (Chip) Tischer 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
For City Council to fill one (1) three-year term that will expire March 31, 2019. 
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